
Ectory R. Lawless 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Tory, 

John Hutton 
Monday, March 11, 2019 8:02 AM 
Ectory R. Lawless 

FW: Notice by Campbell County, Tennessee Pursuant to TCA 7-59-309 et seq. 
Certificate of Franch ise Authori ty.pdf; Comcast Franch ise Agreement_2006-1 0-16.pdf 

Please file this e-mail and attachments in Doc.No, (]l) -00016. 

Thanks, 
John 

From: Joseph G. Coker [mailto:joe@joecoker.com] 
Sent: Saturday, March 09, 2019 2:32 PM 
To: Ashlee Hatfield; John Hutton; David Foster; Kelly Grams; htc@htcnet.org; hiqhland@hiqhland.net; 
contact@tnpuc.tn.qov 
Cc: E.L. Morton; Andy Wallace (awallace@CAMPBELLCOUNTYGOV.COM); Mayor Staff; 
Jeffm@CAMPBELLCOUNTYGOV.COM; 'jeffm@ccdiwireless.net' 
Subject: Notice by campbell County, Tennessee Pursuant to TCA 7-59-309 et seq. 

••• This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown 
senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. *** 

Reference is made to the letter dated February 25, 2019 from Mr. John Hutton to Campbell County Mayor 
E.L. Morton in the first enclosed attachment. The referenced link at the website 
http://www.tn.gov/tra/dockets/090016.htm does not appear to be working today. 

Campbell County, Tennessee gives notice to preserve all of its rights and that it does not waive any of its 
rights to Public, Educational and Governmental ("PEG") channels and PEG access support payments under 
Tennessee Code Annotated Section 7-59-309 relative to the referenced amendment filed on February 22, 
2019 by Highland Telephone Cooperative, Inc. ("Highland") with the Tennessee Public Utility Commission 
("TPUC") to expand its Tennessee state-issued franchise service area to include portions of Campbell 
County, Tennessee. 

Comcast of the South or its affiliate(s) is the incumbent cable TV provider currently serving Campbell 
County, Tennessee as defined in Tennessee Code Annotated Section 7-59-309(a)(1). A copy of the current 
franchise agreement between Comcast of the South and Campbell County, Tennessee is contained in the 
second enclosed attachment. 

Campbell County Mayor E.L. Morton will be sending followup letters and communications including 
additional information identified in the letter of Mr. John Hutton dated February 25, 2019 in the first 
enclosed attachment and in TCA 7-59-309 and/or otherwise under the Tennessee Competitive Cable and 
Video Services Act in TCA 7-59-301, et seq. The email address for Mayor E.L. Morton is 
countymavor@campbellcountygov.com and his telephone number is 423-562-2526. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this email and that the two (2) enclosed attachments open properly. 

Thank you all for your assistance and cooperation in this matter. 

Joseph G. Coker 
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County Attorney for Campbell County, Tennessee 

Post Office Box 134 

160 Valley Street 

Jacksboro, Tennessee 37757 

Tel. 423-562-5187 

Email joe@joecoker.com 
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